Fr. Krzysztof Bielawny, The Roman-Catholic Church's Faithfuls of Polish-German Frontier by the Example of Białuty Parish in XX Century

Summary

In its history the Białuty Parish shared the lot of the Roman-Catholic Church both before the Reformation (1525) and after it. In the past it was in the custody of the Diocese of Płock and the Diocese of Chełm, and since 1992 it has been located in the Diocese of Toruń where traditions of the Evangelical Church and the Catholic Church, as well as the traditions of Polish population and German population diffused each other. In the XX century the inhabitants of the parish witnessed many political, national and administrative changes. However, there was always a Catholic temple with the Catholic clergy men who served people.